August 21, 1973

Hew Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Pe, Nev Mexico 87501

FE:  Appliecation for Hultiple
Completion
TEXACO Inc.
Hittie Weatherly Well No. 1

mﬁ: Hl'- A.' L. Pomr’ JI";

Gentlewen:

Your approval to multiply couplete Texaco's Mittie Weatherly
Well Ho. 1, located in Unit F, Sec. 17, T-21-5, R=37-E, Les Coumty,
in the Drinkard and Penrose Skelly Pools is requested, The subject
vell vas completed in the Drinkard Fornation, and a vorkover has
been performed to cpen the Penrose Skelly Grayburg Sectiog. Your
approval is requested for the dual conupleticn of these sones,

Offset operators are today being notified by copy of tais
application.

Yours very truly,
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